
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Thursday, January 24, 2013 7:46 AM 
'Bob Asher' 
RE: Cohiba BPY State #1 (2RP-817) 

Bob, 

Your request to commence lining and backfill operations is approved. Please proceed on your schedule. 

Thank you, 

Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
8 l i S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
O: 575-748-1283 X108 
C: 575-626-0857 
F: 575-748-9720 

From: Bob Asher rmailto:BobA@yatespetroleum.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:18 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Subject: Cohiba BPY State #1 (2RP-817) 

Per our conversation this morning, Yates has request closure with submitting the following, a Form C-141 Final 
Report and Analytical Report - 3A07010. Yates has excavated the release area to a depth of three (3) feet, impacted 
soils were taken to an NMOPCD approved facility. The excavation area will have a 20mil liner installed before 
clean material backfilled. Yates would also like to request permission to begin lining and backfilling the excavation 
area (clean backfill is stockpiled on location). 

Thank you. 

Robert Asher 
Environmental Regulatory Division 
Yates Petroleum Corporation 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-4217 (Office) 
575-365-4021 (Cell) 

This message may contain confidential information and is intended for the named recipient only. If you 
are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action 
in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. E-mail transmission cannot be 
guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, 

Mike, 
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arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors 
or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission. If verification 
is required please request a hard-copy version. 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Bob Asher 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2013 7:46 AM 
Subject: Relayed: RE: Cohiba BPY State #1 (2RP-817) 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Bob Asher (BobA@yatespetroleum.com) 

Subject: RE: Cohiba BPY State #1 (2RP-817) 
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